

{ Jani Elliott }

Student / Web Designer & Developer

Portfolio: JECreationsAZ.com

Email: J.E.Creations.AZ@gmail.com **Phone:** (480) 313 - 6803

Address: 1225 E. Piute Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85024

Summary

Hello, my name is Jani Elliott, I enjoy learning in order to gain new experiences and I look forward to helping others with any of their Web Design & Development needs. I am a loyal and hard worker and, if given the opportunity, I intend to strengthen my understanding of responsive web design and development as well as the ability to adapt to different settings and software.

Employment

Chegg Online Tutor

(October 2016 - Present)

Tutor individuals online to create responsive web design while using all of my skills to ensure they understand the lesson.

JECreationsAZ.com

Freelance Graphic / Web Design & Development

(November 2015 - Present)

As J.E. Creations I offer Design & Development services for print and the web. Customers can acquire new responsive website designs, or enhance their existing website. I also design logos, brochures, business cards, mailers, postcards, flyers, and provide image restoration. My aim is to help with all branding needs in order to increase recognition for your business.

Phoenix Firearms Training - Web Designer

(November 2015 - April 2016)

Company website creation, updates, and maintenance through the use of GoDaddy.com and guiding the Go Daddy design team when necessary.

Culver's Franchising System, Inc.

(August 2014 - November 2015)

Customer service, food handling, cleaning, Cashier, Guest Attendant, Set

Re/Max Excalibur The Team of Cami Elliott - Advertising Assistant

(February 2014 - When Needed)

Advertising Assistant under Cami Elliott's Licensed Assistant & Marketing Coordinator Jennifer Franks Ciolino

References

Jon Abel

PhoenixFirearmsTraining
Jon@PhoenixFirearmsTraining.com
(602) 908-3676

Cami Elliott

RE/MAX Excalibur
Team@CamiElliott.com
(480) 225-7207

Monique Lenoir

RE/MAX Excalibur
Team@CamiElliott.com
(480) 595-3133

Education

DeVry University - Phoenix, AZ

Bachelor's Degree, Multimedia Design & Development, 2014 - Aug 2016

Cum Laude - GPA 3.53

Relevant Courses

Adv Design & Rapid Visualization - WGD205_A
Interactive Web Page Scripting w/ Lab - WBG 310_A
Emerging Multimedia Technologies - MDD 410_A
Business of Graphics - MDD 340_B
Web Animation - WGD235_B
Web Design - WGD232_A
Introduction to Database w/ Lab - CIS 336_B
Information Design - WGD229_B
Programming Multimedia for the Web w/ Lab - WBG 340_A
Senior Project 1 - MDD 460_A
Media Portfolio - WGD 260_A
Digital Imaging Fundamentals - WGD 210_A
Multimedia Standards - MDD 310_A
Web Accessibility w/ Lab - WDD 420_A
Responsive Web Design - WGD 251_A
Senior Project 2 (My Website) - MDD 461_A
Advanced Web Design - WGD 242_B
Dynamic Web Dev & Database Integration w/Lab - WBG 410_A
Visual Design Fundamentals - WGD 201_B

Paradise Valley Community College - Phoenix, AZ

Associate's Degree, Design & Applied Arts, 2012 - 2014

Volunteer Experience

Presenter during Take Action Event

May 2015

"Take Action" at Orangewood Elementary provided students with information, presentations, encouragement and coaching for selecting their career goals and Taking Action for their futures!

Skills

Photoshop
Illustrator
Word
Power Point
Image Restoration

HTML5
CSS
JavaScript
jQuery
PHP
MySQL
Dreamweaver
GoDaddy
Bootstrap

Customer Service
Graphic Design
Web Design
Branding
Social Media

September, 2015
Axely Congress
Omnybus CTO
Phone: 719-440-4493

To whom it may concern,

It is with great pleasure that I recommend Jani Elliott.

During the short time I have known Jani, she has displayed a high degree of integrity, responsibility, and ambition as a person. She is definitely more of a leader than a follower, and her presence makes this very apparent. Jani has proven to be an invaluable asset to her peers, and myself, by always showing appreciation and respect towards anyone she comes into contact with.

In short, she is committed, disciplined, and always in a state of mind that allows her to be receptive to learning. Any work place would be doing itself a great service by allowing Jani to become a part of their team. The community and place of employment she serves will benefit greatly, in my humble opinion, by having a very well rounded person, who is skilled, but is still able to put people first, which in these times, is a very rare, but sought after quality.

Respectfully,

Signed,

Dr. Congress